H>TZEO

‘B

ZC

CELEBRATING
20 YEARS OF
PHILANTHROPY
IN EDUGCATION

LTCC Foundation Board of Directors
AGENDA

Regular Meeting Wednesday, August 19, 2015
Lake Tahoe Community College
Board Room
6:00 p.m.

Call to Order — Bob Novasel

. Open Session
Hearing of the Public on ltems Not on the Agenda

mlnutes on any on’e«_ko D

1. Discussion and Reports
A. Thank you Julie Booth — Great Effort for the Foundation (Murilio)
B. Foundation Event and Campaign Updates (Harrison)
Taste of Gold 2015 Recap
Support of the Soccer Program Discussion
Annual Fund Update
2015/16 Scholarships Report
Foundation Activity Report
Donor Recognition Wall Update
C. Executlve Committee Report (Novasel)
1. Discussion of Investment Strategy Options for Ledbetter and Strong
Scholarship Funds
2. Year End Report on Fiscal Year 2014/15 Foundation Budget (DeFranco)
3. Discussion — Board Goals for the Foundation for Fiscal Year 2015/16
(Murillo)

OO R LN

V. Action ltems
Page 1



A. Consideration of Approval of Minutes — June 17, 2015
B. Consideration of Approval of Designating Program Support to the Book lending
Program for 2015/16
C. Consideration of Approval of Investment Strategy for Ledbetter Scholarship
Fund

D Consideration of Approval of Investment Strategy for Strong Scholarship Fund
V. Announcements and Comments

A. Board Member Comments

B. Student Comments

VL Next Meeting — October 21, 2015
VII. Adjournment

Viil. Disability Access
The Administration Building and the Board Room are wheelchair accessible.

The following services are available when request are made by 4:00 p.m. of
the Friday before the Board meeting: American Sign Language interpreters or
use of a reader during a meeting: large print agenda or minutes in alternative
format; assistive listening devices. Please contact, Nancy Harrison, (530)
541-4660 ext. 245, if you need assistance in order to participate in a public
meeting or if you need the agenda and public documents modified as required
by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Page 2



AGENDA ITEM NO. II1.A..

LAKE TAHOE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

DATE: August 19, 2015

TO: Foundation Board
FROM: Superintendent/President

SUBJECT: Thank You Julie Booth

Superintendent/President Dr. Kindred Murillo will thank and recognize Julie Booth for her hard
work in the Foundation Office over the past year.



AGENDA ITEM NO. II1.B.

LAKE TAHOE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

DATE: August 19, 2015

TO: Foundation Board

FROM: Executive Director, Foundation & College Advancement

SUBJECT: Foundation Event and Campaign Updates

1. 2015 Taste of Gold Recap

Staff will review the income to date for the 2015 Taste of Gold event. Sponsorships totaled
$27,500 with $12K still due. Ticket revenue dropped and the auction and firefly sales were up
slightly from last year. One unclaimed silent auction basket remains unclaimed or paid for, and

will be available for purchase at the meeting!

2. Foundation Support for the Men’s and Women’s Coyote Soccer Teams
Staff is looking for board input on time and effort to allocate to support the men’s and women’s
LTCC Coyotes intercollegiate soccer teams. A large number of international players are on
campus for the men’s team and the women begin practice the week of the board meeting. Plans
are in place to introduce the mascot this year and start building momentum to go for record-

setting attendance in 2016 when the new fields are in place.

3. Annual Fund Update
Beginning week four in the office, the ED is looking for history and guidance from the board to

then jump into the annual fund campaign and strategize a plan to reach the $45K goal for
2015/16.

4. 2015/16 Scholarship Report
With some schools starting, students are requesting funds and staff is working to ensure all

funds are received in time for students’ needs.

5. Foundation Activity Report
Staff will update the board on activity in the foundation office over the last few weeks including

Taste of Gold sponsor “thank you” calls and personal visits, attending the Hot August Pipes
Soiree with Roberta Mason, getting up to speed on office processes for receipt of payments and

expenses, and meeting college staff.



AGENDA ITEM NO. HI1B.

6. Donor Recognition Wall Update
The vendor making the letters for the “Donor Wall” made a mistake on letter size and

caught the mistake just before shipping, so the wall is delayed. Maintenance staff are
busy with getting the new one-stop shop together, so the once the letters are received
the week of August 17, hopefuily the sign will be posted the week of the meeting.

Upcoming College and Community Events

See attached Coyote Soccer Schedule

Saturday, September 19
City of SLT 50th Anniversary Parade

LTCC Soccer Celebration of Mexican Independence Day at 1pm Home Game

Wednesday, September 23 5:30pm at Riva Grill Barton Foundation Signature
Cocktail Contest

Page 2



LTCC Foundation

TASTE OF GOLD

Draft 2015 Financials

~ Income

Sponsorships
Sponsorships Receivable
Ticket Sales

Auction

Donations

Total

Expense

4410 - Auction Expense

4450 - Special Event Supplies Expense
4460 - Special Events Prof Services
Other Operational Expense

Total Expense

Net Income

2012 2013 2014 2015
Income Income Income Income
17,850 28,000 27,300 15,483
- - - 12,500
11,710 9,675 13,425 10,255
4,610 2,505 3,871 4,340
125 150 639 1,364
34,295 40,330 45,235 43,942
75 4,091 735 631
1,469 3,642 8,129 9,068
3,048 3,697 3,925
726 264 1,127
5,318 7,997 12,561 14,751
28,977 32,333 32,674 29,192




| LTCC Fall 2015 Schedule - Page 13 ;

MEN S SCHEDULE

DATE. OPPONENT LOCATION TIME

TV (] FRESNO CITY QOLLEQQ KE TAHOE 1:00 PM
Monoay, Aveust 31, 2015 0 _Fosom 12:00 PM
Frioay, Sepremeer 04, 2015 11:00 AM
Saruroay, Sepremeer 05, 2015 12:00 PM
Sunoay, Septemeer 06, 2015 12:00 PM
SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2015 1:00 PM
SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2015 4:00 PM
SUNDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2015 :00 PM
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2015 1:00 PM
Trurspay, Seetemeer 24, 2015 2:00 PM
Frioay, Septemeer 25, 2015 2:00 PM
Tugsoay, Seetemeer 29, 2015 4:00 PM
Tuesoay, Ocroser 06, 2015 4:00 PM
FRIDAY, OCTOBER 09, 2015 2:00 PM
Tuesoay, Ocroser 13, 2015 4:00 PM
Tuesoay, Ocroser 20, 2015 " Reooing 4:00 PM
SATURDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2015 LAKE TAHOE 3:00 PM
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2015 LAKE TAHOE 4:00 PM
FRIDAY, OCTOBER 30, 2015 LAKE TAHOE 2:00 PM
Tuesoay, Novemeer 03, 2015 Burre CotLeee® Crico 2:00 PM
Fripay, Novemser 06, 2015 Coutese oF THe REow00DS Suagra 12:00 PM
ERIDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2015 SHASTA COLLEGE LAKE TAHOE 1:00 AM

e R S R 5 S S e niiseses i i i oo o SR A A S S A 5 R A AN S

WOMEN S SCHEDULE

Saturoay, Sepremeer 12
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 15
Fripay, Septemser 18
QaTuroAY, SepTemBeR 19
Tuesoay, SepTemser 29
Tuesoay, Ocroser 6
FRIDAY, OCTOBER 9
Tuesoay, Ocroger 13
Tuesoay, Ocroser 20
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 27
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 30
Fripay, Novemser 3
Frioay, Novemser 6
ERIDAY, NOVEMBER 13

DATE, OPPONENT LOCATION TIME

FRIDAY, AUGUST 28 DIABLO VALLEY COLLEGE LAKE TAHOE 4:00 PM
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER | SANTA ROSA JC . LAKE TAHOE 2:00 PM
Frioay, Sepremper 4 . Arroe 7:00 PM
Saturoay, SepTEMBER § SaraTocA 1:00 PM

CouLEGE oF THE Rebwooos™
SHASTA*

LAKE TAHOE 5:00 PM
4:00 PM
1:00 PM
2:00 PM
2:00 PM
LAKE TAHOE 4:00 PM
Burre 2:00 PM
ReooING 2:00 PM
'LAKE TAHOE 2:00 PM
LAKE TAHOE 4:00 PM
Cuico 12:00 PM
Suagta 2:00 PM

Visaua 10:00 AM

LAKE TAHOE 1:00 PM

PLEASE CHECK WEBSITE FOR THE MOST CURRENT SCHEDULE INFORMATION: HTTP.// WWW.LTCC.EDU/WEB/ATHLETICS /SOCCER



AGENDA ITEM NO. I11.C,

LAKE TAHOE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

DATE: August 19, 2015

TO: Foundation Board
FROM: Superintendent/President

SUBJECT: Executive Committee Report

Board President Bob Novasel and Board Treasurer Jeff DeFranco will update the Foundation on
the progress of the Executive Committee meeting held on August 19, 2015.



Lake Tahoe Community College Foundation — Ledbetter Donation

As of 7/31/15

Intermediate Bond Portfolio

Characteristics
Average Credit Quality AA-
Weighted Average Duration 3.9 yrs
SEC Yield 2.4%
Bond Sectors
50% [ i AR A R A
40% -
35% - g
30% -
25%
20%
15%
10%
5% - =
0% — " . | ._,_.—_.__.]
Corp Mort ABS Gov't Rel MMk
Investment Style
l’ ff»|
Conservative Aggressive

Trailing Trailing Trailing
Historical Performance 3Yrs 5Yrs 10 Yrs

Intermediate Bond Strategy 1.2% 1.7% 3.0%

Balanced Portfolio - 20% Stock

Stock Bond

Avg. Credit Quality A
Avg. Duration
SEC Yield

2.4%

P/E Ratio 19x
Avg. Mkt. Cap  $90.5 B
Dist. Yield 2.3%

Portfolio Yield

4.0 yrs
2.4%

Stock Sectors

Small- Growth

Cap "4y
Intl 1% o
10% "

Mid-Cap
13%

Bond Sectors

I I . T

Corp Mort Govt HY
Rel

ABS MMk

Investment Style

A

Conservative Aggressive

Trailing | Trailing | Trailing
Historical Performance 3Yrs 5Yrs 10 Yrs

20% Stock Balance Portfolio 4.7% 5.9% 5.4%

Annualized; Based on historical returns of static portfolios with similar strategies. Past performance does not guarantee future performance.

© 2015 Payden & Rygel All rights reserved
Confidential & Proprietary







Aiejoudolq 3 fepuepyuod
pesesal sjybu |l [96AY B uspAed 5107 @

“20upiofiad 2.1ninf 22)up.wn3 jou Sa0p 2oupULIOLIad ISD “SPIBIVUS IDJIULS 1lim so1j0f1.10d 21yvjs JO sunja.L [pILIOISIY UO PaSDY ‘pazijpnuuy

OljojI04 3duefeq JO0I§ %0T | %0°€ %L1 %C'1 ABaeng puog sjerpoma] | %9'1 %60 %80 A8a1eng puog 2jeipauuaiu]

SIA 0L douewWIONd |eauolsiH 1B SIA SIA SIA 9JUBWIOHA [B21I0]SIH SIA SIA SIA 20UBWION3H [BILI0}SIH
Buipies) ! ¢ Buijies) M 01 Buiies) | gBuiesy | ¢ Buper) M o Buyery | gBuery | ¢ Buijesy

JAISSIIZBY JABAIISUOD)
. JAISSIIZBY JAIJBAIISUOD) JAISSIIZIY JABAIISUOD)
alfyg Jusunsanu] A n‘ < *
19y :

MAW | SaY AH  3A09 dop  dio)

%0 ) 31fys Jusunsanu| 3)fys Juswysanu|
%0¢ H oy 19
© AN W09 sgy Mo dio) AAN HOWN M09 sgy dioD
- — WOy | e _ _ %0 O e %0
5103935 puog S - %0l [ - ,,,, B %0
. s oo e e e . e o i £ - 0,
P ———— Bl %02 e
f o\ﬂr Q om T - - nxvom
S 4 f Qmmlu_z ° T T T e ey e O\Oov
—————— e e —  %0% | e rm e mewe memaanen —  %0S
%01
%L % _m:_ I e e 05085 T e e e e — 0 009
ded-jews  ymoain
£10)398 yo0is $10}99g puog $10}09g puog
%¥'C PISLA Ofjopiod
%V'C PIRIA DFS %¢E'T PIBIA 181 , %v'C PISIA DHS %Il PIRIA DdS
SIKQp uonein ‘SAY  g606$ ded PN AV : siKg'€ uoneIn( a8e10AY pajySapm SIK 0 uoneIn(g 33eloAy pajySom
<j=a=0 upa1) ‘SAy X6l oney d/d i A Ayrend upax) a8esony \4 AirenQ ypa1) s5eseay
puog %2038 | soisusjoeleyy | sonsusjoRIRY)

01j0}}104 Yse9 paoueyu3

SL/LE/LJ0 SY

1903S %07 — 0![010d paduejeq [N 0ljojli0d puog 9jelpauialuj

uoneuoq buong - uonepuno4 8bsjj09 Aunwwos soye| aye







LTCC FOUNDATION
FY 14/15 Approved Budget
July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2015

Restricted
Revenues
8110 Annual Fund
8120 Taste of Gold
8123 Art Auction 6,000
8500 & 8600 Investment Income 14,000
8220 Program Support 65,000
8210 Scholarships & Awards 60,000
4100 Foundation for the Future 5,000
Other Revenue Sources
Total Income 150,000
Expenses
2000 Director/Special Assistant Salary
3000 Director/Special Assistant Benefits
4400 Taste of Gold
Program Support 87,000
4410 Art Auction
5210 & 5240  Advertising & Marketing Promotions
5250 Office Supplies
5260 Meeting Supplies
5330 Printing & Reproduction
5340 Credit Card Merchant Fees
5350 & 7831  Investment Expense
7100 Scholarships & Awards 70,000
Foundation for the Future 5,000
5360 Miscellaneous/Contingency
Total Expenses 162,000

8/17/2015



S102/4L/8

#50'900' 60%'120°C 219'8 $5E°50°L
186'¢ 186°¢ 0
16¥'200' 16¥'066'L (219'8) (oo0'21)
858'/4 Sc8'6/1 0£6°9¢ 000291
000's
8421 9e0'61 000'02
9vs'L 16€
ZLL'L0L 16Y°LL 000'48
TeE0L1L°T £Le'se 000°051
000's
919'0Z 919'08 gLe'ee 000'09
{688'c) BRSS! (zz0'9) 000'59
000'000'2
$L0°L y20°12 zis'e 000'vL
0551 052 0852 000'9
GSE'Z/0') EESTN
PajoLISaY pajpusay pajosay pajouIsay
§10C ‘0t aunf - $102 ‘L Ainp §102 "0gaunp - | judy S102Z ‘pg aunp - 410z ‘L Ainp
{enjoy sA 31eBpng GLivL A3
o0UBLIR/ B1e(-O11BoA [enjoy fenoy 19Bpng panoiddy
8jeg-0}-ieo A Jspenp piy Sl Ad

aoueleg Buipuy
SJUSWISBAU} UO (SSOT)/uleS) pazieaiun
suoljeted( woy (sso)/ewoou] JoN

sosuadxy |ejo )

Aouabunuog/snosuelaosiy 04ES B 095
SINN4 8y} JOj UOKEPUNO 001y
Spiemy ¢ sdiysiejoyos 0012
asuadx3 JusWsaAu) 1€87 8 05£S
$984 JUBUDIBW pIBD 1pP8ID ]
uononpoiday 3 Bunuuyg 0£eS
soyddng Bunesiy 09zs
sayddng a0 0525
SuchOWOI4 Bunexuep g Buissapy oves % 0128
uononYy Uy Oy
yoddng weiboid
ploo jo aysey o0pY
sjijsueg JueisIssy |eadg/Ioloan( 000€
Kiejeg elsissy jeoedg/iopaig 0002
sosuadx3y

BuIodU] [B30)

$30JN0S dNUdASY JOO 0§18 B 0EL8
8Injn4 8y} JOJ UCKHEPUNOS 0oLy
splemy g sdiysiejoyog oles
poddng weiboig 0zze
SWOoUY JajuaD AuSIsAILN 0L28

DLIOJU| JUBLLISBALY 0098 3 0088
uonony Uy €218
PIoS jO dlse ) 0zig
pund [enuuy oLi8

SaNUBASY

7102 ‘L Ainr e souejeg Buiuuibeg

G10zZ ‘0¢ aunr jo sy
[en1oy sA 1eBpng GL/pL Ad
NOILYANNO4 22171



Revenues

Expenses

Net Income/(Loss)

LTCC FOUNDATION

Unrestricted
FY 13/14
Revised FY 13/14 FY 14/15 FY 14/15
Budget Actual Budget YTD Actual
July 1, 2013 - July 1, 2013 - July 1, 2014 - July 1, 2014 -
June 30, 2014 June 30, 2014 June 30, 2015 June 30, 2015

116,500 $ 103,098 §$ 106,260 $ 109,539

$
$ 116,500 $ 117,544 $ 106,260 $ 106,995
$ - $ (14,446) $ - $ 2,543

8/17/2015



LTCC Foundation
FY 2014-2015

July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2015.

Revenue
Unrestricted
Restricted

Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Unrestricted
Restricted

Total Operating Expenses

Scholarships & Program Support

Unrestricted
Restricted

Total Scholarships & Program Support

Net Income/(Loss)

$

109,539

s

2,170,352

81,797.73
1,546.38

S

25,198
178,308

$ 2,279,890

S 83,344

$ 203,506

$ 1,993,040

8/17/2015



G102/.1/8

%ET LSY'L $1916°6¢ S91°‘Z¢ GZL'¥8 V101 Ad
%B5- (880°S) $|965'c ¥89'g ShP'8s ogceunr- | udyl O
%Z6S 80L°6 $ | Zp9'0L 6ES°L oL¥'9 L€ yosep - | Aenuep €0
%.LS 1988 $ | ose've Z8y'st 16121 L€ Jaquieda( - | J18qoy0 zo
%08- (9g¥'G) $1¢ceze'l 6G.'9 y.1v'9 0¢ Joquwaeldeg - | Anp LD
abueysn v, abueyn ¢
Sl-¥L A4 0} | SLbPLAd O} Sl-vL Ad vL-¢l Ad e1-Z1L Ad pouad Jajend #10
Pi-€1 Ad YL-€1L Ad

uosiedwo) anuaAdy ST-vT Ad/YT-€T A4/ET-ZT Ad

anNnNd IYNNNY
uopepunod 3311




sjessy JoN @ seBijiqerT [ejoy

7

8iv'ove

888°‘LLY'E ve9'yey SL.'9Y9°C aouejeg Buipug
829'866'L ¥S0'v66'L €iG'Y sjusliiseAu| @ suofjeladQ wolj (sso7)/ewoou| JeN
09zZcLy’L yeo‘vey 121259 506°Gee aoueleg buluuibag
sjassy }aN
vyo'LL 0 €19 Lev'ol saljljiqer Juaun jejo
16G° L1 168G L1 swioduj palisjeg
€S’ €19 ov8'y o|qehed sjunoooy
sailjiqern
6820 ¢ 8881 /¥0 6195 sjessy |ejo]
£90°65Z'¢ yE9' VY 810°G8¥'¢C 6ve6ve S}ossy 1830 |ejoL
yee'elL yee'el (1usby [eOsI4 UM p[aH) Juswmopu3 Jayso
8y G 000'GYy 8t Juswmopug weay Buong m
02s°L1 00g'LL 02z Juswmopus Wo JeAysied g
LEL0L 000°01 gl JusLIMOpUT We eyeleg M
LEe¥'61S 000°Gve LEV'YET sBuajjey) Juswmopusg
89€°9G 80£°9G Z0 JUsW}S8AL| essuas)
€2°192 96’61 112281 juslumopuz ucijepunod
£20°000°'C 2200002 JuslIISeAU| J18jua) AlIsisAiun
9.€'8 9.¢g JUBUISOAL] [BLIOWSIA usIenT Be
G82'9. §8z'a. jususanul Aisjies) Uy uepjeH
0 (peroussal ‘Joxiepy Asuop oes) jusulissaul MNYY
L¥E'961 Zy9'68 G0.'0LL L0 JUBWISaAUL| |elauen)

; sjessy 1ayj0
698691 - 60£°291 09S°L S}essy juaung [ejo)
v68'y 768t asuadxg pledaiy
1€2°12 oLL'Lz yra" Josuely Asuop
8EL°LEL 661'GEL 6€5'2 Buniosyd

sjessy juaiing
sjossy
pajoLsay 93011)S9
1oL Apusueuwniag M_u_._w._owEW... Pajoujsaiun

"STOZ ‘0€ aunf o sy
199Yys duejeg
uonepunod 711



LTCC Foundation
IN KIND DONATIONS

1st Quarter 4.405
(July - September) ’
2nd Quarter -
(October - December)

3rd Quarter 1.003
(January - March) ’

4th Quarter 3 267
(April - June) ’
TOTAL 8,675

Preliminary information pending furhter research



LTCC FOUNDATION

2014-2015 Restricted Progams
As of June 30, 2015.

Restricted Program Expensed
40th Anniversary Book 350
Anatomy & Physiology 2,160
Art Program 200
Barkley Sculpture 1,150
Book Lending Program 12,009
Culinary Arts Program 1,626
Friends of LTCC Soccer 1,244
Friends of the Music Department 1,095
Friends of the Theatre : 375
ISSI 2,731
Ledbetter Terrace 6,532
Measure F 42,993
Nordic Center 128
Rock Ensemble 1,697
Speaker Spotlight Series 1,653
Writers' Series 5,428
Haldan Art Gallery 19,801

Total 101,172




AGENDA ITEM NO. 1V A.

LAKE TAHOE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

Regular
Meeting

Present:

Absent:

Staff:
Guests:
Call to Order

Hearing of the Public on Items
Not on the Agenda

Hearing of the Public on Items
On the Agenda

Recess to Closed Session
Recess

Reconvene to Open Session
Announcement of Reportable

Actions taken by Board of
Directors in Closed Session

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Wednesday, June 17, 2015
Lake Tahoe Community College

Room L104
6:00 p.m. Closed Session
6:20 p.m. Open Session

MINUTES

Ron Alling, Diane Bisbee, Dr. Deanna Brothers, Dr. Bob Cliff, Paul Camacho,
Kerry David, Jeff DeFranco, Adele Lucas, Roberta Mason, Dr. Kindred
Murillo, Bob Novasel, Gina Niceforo, Georgillis Ortega, Jeff Tiliman, Joe

Tillson

Ryan Forvilly, Dr. Walter Morris, Jaime Orr

Julie Booth
Anna Lee, Megan Waskiewicz

Board President Mr. Bob Novasel called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

No public comments

No public comments

The meeting recessed to Closed Session at 6:02 p.m.
Board President Bob Novasel called a recess at 6:02 p.m.
The meeting reconvened to Open Session at 6:17 p.m.

Approval of Public Employment and to move forward with an offer to the
final candidate for the Executive Director, Foundation and College

Advancement.,

Discussion & Reports

UNADOPTED MINUTES



June 17,2015 - Minutes

TRIiO Program Presentation

Adult English as a Second
Language (ESL) Program
Update

Foundation Event & Campuaign
Updates

Page 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1V A,

TRiO-SSS Coordinator/Specialist, Anna Lee provided a detailed report to the
Foundation Board regarding the TRiO program and how the Booklending
program serves students who are generally low income and first generation
college students. Anna Lee described how the books are purchased as well
as the process on how to identify frequently requested and standard books
that are required for the majority of the students. Currently, the program
only covers printed books as they can be used more than once quarter per
year, versus e-books which can only be used once. The average annual cost
of textbooks run students $1,000-2,000 dollars and the rising cost of
textbooks is the greatest barrier for low-income students who are pursuing
an education. Currently the LTCC Foundation provides nearly 40% of the
annual Booklending program support. Since 2011, the Booklending program
has saved low-income students over $200,000 in textbook costs.

Megan Waskiewicz and Georgillis Ortega reviewed the computer workshop
recently offered through the CONNECT program for Spanish speakers.
Students were given the opportunity to learn how to navigate the internet,
research jobs online and build resumes. Babysitting services were also
provided to students who had families, and this proved to be a huge
success. This course was full within a matter of hours proving these
workshops are valuable for our local community and that there is a huge

interest for these opportunities.
Julie Booth reviewed the following:

1. Taste of Gold 2015 Committee Report

With the help of Kasey DeFranco, LTCC faculty member, 12 wineries have
been committed to the event versus the seven from last year. All of the
wineries are excited about partnering with the college Foundation this year
and a great deal of appreciation to Casey for her efforts was noted. Board
members are working to reclaim sponsors from last year and Julie reminded
the Board to continue to network with friends, business partners, and
community members to add sponsors and to volunteer in any capacity to
help the event planning move forward. Silent Auction items are also needed

in addition to volunteers.

2. 2014/15 Scholarships

Scholarships have increased again this year, totaling over $114,000 while
serving 105 students. The Board was encouraged to RSVP for the luncheon
next week and to attend the post-graduation faculty reception hosted by

the Foundation.

3. Annual Fund Report
As the academic and fiscal year come to an end, staff was happy to report

the Foundation has raised over $40,000 for the annual fund as this is the
first time to achieve this goal in several years. Julie thanked the board for all
of their efforts and for completing several other major fundraising

campaigns this year.

UNADOPTED MINUTES



June 17,2015 - Minutes

Finance Committee Report

Superintendent/President’s
Report

Consideration of Approval of
Minutes — April 15, 2015

Consideration of Acceptance of
the 2014/15 Distinguished
Alumni Award Nomination

Consideration of Approval of
the Conflict of Interest Policy

Consideration of Approval of
Establishing a Donor Naming
Opportunity Campaign

Consideration of Approval of
the 2015/16 Foundation Board
of Directors Meeting Calendar

Page 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. IV A,

4. Donor Recognition Wall Update
The donor wall is hopeful to arrive early next week and staff would like to

install it prior to the Faculty Awards reception on June 26™. Julie will be
circulating the print of the walls for final review. ‘

Jeff DeFranco reviewed the tentative budget reflecting a rollover of existing
commitments while noting that the final budget will come before the Board

in the early fall for approval.

Other discussion included using Unrestricted General Fund dollars to
support programs such as Adult ESL or the Booklending program took place.
Additionally, considering allocating a capped contingency to fund programs
or special projects on campus also took place.

Dr. Murillo reported that Governor Sandoval was important in the Good
Neighbor opportunity provided to LTCC. This item recently passed through
the Senate and the next stop is the Assembly, and thanked everyone who
wrote letters and helped to make this possible. Moving forward, the district
will be looking at how to strategically improve the financial need of the
students who would attend LTCC.

Action Items

Moved Alling/Seconded Lucas/Passed with three abstentions (Kerry David,
Joe Tillson, and Roberta Mason) to approve the Board minutes of April 15,

2015 as presented.

(Attachment L)

Moved Lucas/Seconded David/Passed unanimously to accept the 2014/15
Distinguished Alumni Award Nomination of lan Ruhter as presented.

This item was postponed to a future meeting.

Moved Lucas/Seconded Murillo/Passed unanimously to approve
establishing a donor naming campaign as presented.

This campaign will be led by Director Dr. Deanna Brothers.

Moved Lucas/Seconded Malmed/Passed unanimously to approve the
2015/16 Foundation Board of Directors meeting calendar as presented.

UNADOPTED MINUTES



June 17,2015 - Minutes

Consideration of Approval of
Fiscal Year 2015/16 Tentative
Foundation Budget

Consideration of Approval of
Designating Program Support
to the Booklending Program
for2015/16

Consideration of Approval of
Designating Program Support
to the Adult ESL Program for
2015/16

Consideration of Approval of
the Transfer of Funds from the
Measure F Account to the
Unrestricted General Fund

Consideration of Approval of
Public Employment, Executive

Director, Foundation and
College Advancement

Board Member Comments

Student Comments

Next
Meeting
Date

Adjournment

Page 4

AGENDA ITEM NO. IV A,

Moved Alling/Seconded Cliff/Passed unanimously to approve the Fiscal Year
2015/16 Tentative Foundation Budget as amended.

The amendment reflected a $12,000 increase to the Unrestricted Annual
Fund Revenue.

This item was postponed to a future meeting

Moved Cliff/Seconded Malmed/Passed unanimously to approve designating
program support from the Unrestricted General fund for 2015/16 as

amended.

The amendment will reflect a transfer for $3,500 from the Unrestricted
General Fund for the 2014/15 budget.

Moved David/Seconded Alling/Passed unanimously to approve transferring
funds in the amount of $6,107.14 from the Measure F account to the

Unrestricted General fund.

This item was announced in the reportable actions taken by Board of
Directors in Closed Session.

Approval of Public Employment and to move forward with an offer to the
final candidate for the Executive Director, Foundation and College

Advancement.

Announcements & Comments

Kerry David acknowledged Julie Booth for her efforts in the Foundation and
for her dedication over the last two years.

Gina Niceforo thanked the Foundation Board for their support over the last
two years and looks forward to graduating next week and transferring to

UC Berkeley in the fall.

The next regular meeting of the Lake Tahoe Community College Foundation
is scheduled for Wednesday, August 19, 2015 at 6:00 p.m., in room L104 on

the College campus.
The meeting adjourned at 7:39 p.m.

Signed by Kindred Murillo, Secretary
Submitted by Jjulie Booth

UNADOPTED MINUTES



June 17,2015 - Minutes AGENDA ITEM NO. IV A.

ADOPTED AND ORDERED INTO THE MINUTES

Kindred Murillo, Secretary Date

Page 5

UNADOPTED MINUTES



AGENDA ITEM NO.1V.B.

LAKE TAHOE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

DATE:

TO:

FROM:
SUBJECT:

August 19, 2015

Foundation Board
Superintendent/President

Consideration of Approval of Designating Program Support to the Book Lending
Program for 2015/16

Since 2013, the Foundation has supported designating funds to the Book Lending Program in
the amount of $5,000 through the transfer of funds from the Unrestricted General Fund account.
Staff is bringing this item back for the 2015/16 academic year for consideration of approval. The
estimated total needed for 2015-16 is $6,528.

Recommendation
It is recommended the Foundation Board hold on approval of this motion until the next meeting

when staff will provide detailed information on alternate and available funding sources.



01 8uto8 aq

{436 218 ¥ “YIg 34B TT) [RIOL ST 6TYS8EEL008L6 €02-T02 epiyed ap sond
Aew--y15 ‘€0T-10T VdS
Auepy paosunouue 38A 10U $1X3)
‘1030nJ3SUl Mau--sUY Aseulin)
LTT1-911 do,m pasunouue um\» 10U IXa)
NHD ‘€0T ‘1030n41sul mau--Ansiwsy)
-TOT WHD
S0Z-£0Z Ol pasunouue
194 10U 3x33 ‘J010NU3SUI
mau-—-A3ojoisAyd pue Awoleuy
8259% ov8s 9 ov1s 0T (Y6 lie) 9 €LT6LEEL008L6 10T 10d a|doad 2yl sm
889'GS 008s 4 007$ YL (WozYIseYrT)9 8THEE/SITTBLE €013 yues Buiduey)
888'7S 082S 14 ovTS Y10t (uonipa yig) z 67ETT08L008L6 20T Had Jods pue
SSaUll4 ‘YI|esH Joj uolLINN
809'vS 08Z$ z ovTs YTt (WottT Yo e 780S7082008L6 10T SN uonepalddy uy :isnpy
8ZEVS 0G£S L 0SS Uiy (Pag Jie) £ Y1€076£6£03.L6 €1T SIH T 'IoA jAuRqIT BN 3AID
8L6°€S 0SES L 0SS Yy (pg Jie) 8 LOE0T6E6£08L6 ZIT SIH 1 'JoA iAuaqr SN aA1D
879'¢S 8TES 12 78$ Y18 (W le) v O0EYPEERYIRLE Z0T 3dS D B U} S3RRUSp|
* UOIIBDIUNWILIOY {BiN}Nd433u|
01 UoIIINpPOoJIU| Uy
00€'cS 00T'1S |S 07zs Y0t {(Wsle) s LTLTTEEETIBLE €TT StH uoijeN e pue ajdosd vy
002°2$ 096$ 9 091$ Y01 CHITEE 8S9S/LT7€08L6| €0T-T0T Ol A3ojo1g j|jaqdwe)
ovZ'1S$ ovz'ts |8 SSTS yig (WIS sI T ‘Yiy aie /) |e103 8 68LLT6EET08L6[ TTIT-0IT OIg]  ASojoig jeijuassy |jaqdwie)
|ejog 1S0)| popeaN| 3dld|pasn MmoN Atojusauj juaiing Nasi ssep) xaj
Suluuny # uonip3 _ .
"diuy

91-GT 40j S1S00 umouy
wieigoldd suipust yoog )11




AGENDA ITEM NO. IV.C.

LAKE TAHOE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

DATE:

TO:

FROM:
SUBJECT:

August 19, 2015

Foundation Board

Superintendent/President

Consideration of How to Invest the Ledbetter Scholarship Fund for the next five
years

Jessica Ledbetter is giving $100,000 this year to fund the next five years of the Ledbetter
Scholarship. Payden & Rygel is offering investment options with varying degrees of risk for the
funds. Is the foundation board willing to deviate from the agreed upon investment strategy for

these scholarship funds?

Recommendation
It is recommended the Foundation Board direct the ED on how to move forward with a five-year

investment plan for the Ledbetter scholarship funds.



AGENDA ITEM NO. IV .D.

LAKE TAHOE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

DATE:

TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:

August 19, 2015

Foundation Board
Superintendent/President

Consideration of Investment strategy for the Strong Scholarship Fund

Roberta Mason is the trustee of the Strongn Scholarship Fund and would like the fund to
maintain a balance of $45,000 in perpetuity. Payden & Rygel is offering investment options with
varying degrees of risk for the funds. Is the foundation board willing to deviate from the agreed

upon investment strategy for these scholarship funds?

Recommendation
it is recommended the Foundation Board direct the ED on how to move forward with a five-year

investment plan for the Ledbetter scholarship funds.






